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DATE:  OCTOBER 26, 2021 
TO:  PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
FROM:  DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND EXPO CENTER 
RE: OSHKOSH YOUTH SOCCER DONATION 

Background: 

On Monday, October 18 the Parks Department staff members met with several youth soccer 
organizations in regards to the Community Park Soccer Complex. Club organizers identified 3-4 fields 
that can rarely be utilized due to water issues. Staff put together a plan to install drain tile in and around 
these fields in order to better divert water away. Oshkosh Youth Soccer offered to pay for the materials 
if the Parks Department could perform the work. Staff will be performing this work yet this fall.  

Requested Action:  

Staff recommends that the Parks and Recreation Committee recommend to the Personnel and Finance 
Committee to accept the donation from Oshkosh Youth Soccer in the amount of $1200 and perform a 
budget transfer to reflect this additional expense for 2021. 

Committee Action: 

The Parks and Recreation Committee motioned to approve the budget transfer at their October 26, 
2021 committee meeting 5-0. 

The Personnel and Finance Committee motion to approve the budget transfer at their November 4, 
2021 committee meeting 5-0. 

Attachments: 

 None 


